Sean Roberts

From: Alex Yendole

Sent: 28 October 2013 17:27

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Consider wording of SP7 with ref to cross-referencing to C5 and final sentence
Dear Sean

Consider wording of SP7 with ref to cross-referencing to €5 and final sentence

Council response = In terms of Spatial Principle 7 the Council considers that cross-referencing te Policy C5 would
provide clarification. Amend criterion ii) to read as follows “It is consistent with the objectives of Spatial Principles

SP6&, Policy E2 and Policy C5 in supporting rural sustainahbility”.
Kind regards

Alex



